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Dear Sirs & Madams

Thank you for your email about our application No. A/SLC.187 and referring to EPD comments from
Louisa. Since our new supply of the power line with a voltage level at 380V, it is not more than 66kV, so we
supposed that this work is not a designated project (DP).

Therefore, it seems to be drop into an exception in Item Q.1, Part I of Schedule 2 (b) of the EIAO.

Wish our clarifications may be useful for you.

Chanvin CHENG

CLPe Soluitions

This message may contain confidential information and shall be opened, accessed, and
used by the intended recipient solely. If you are not the intended recipient or
received it in error, please delete it and notify the sender. Unauthorised use, copy,
disclosure or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited.
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